
 
Symbol Technologies, Inc. 

29-Mar-02 
 
Re: FCC ID H9PLA4137 
 
Subject: Response to Correspondence Reference Number: 22425B 
              (731 Confirmation Number EA953106) 

 
 
Joe, 
 
I have responded to all your questions by the ITEM numbers. 
 
For modular approvals, a second label is also required to be placed on the outside of the final device.  
Please submit this per the Public Notice. Use the same correspondence number with your reply. 
 
RESPONSE TO ITEM 
 
The radio was already integrated into one of the Symbol Terminals, it was approved as FCC ID: 
H9PLA4137SPS3046 on 03/08/2002.  The label was included in that submission; this is the only terminal 
that Symbol has integrated todate. 
 
 
Tim: Please review the latest SAR replies from Mark. Let me know if there are any additional information. 
 
RESPONSE TO Verbal Message from Tim 
 
This radio was approved previously as the H9PLA4137SPS3046 on 03/08/2002.  The radio was 
inside the case and placed in direct contact to the phantom.  The Max. Peak SAR: 0.637 mW/g (1 
g. avg) DSSS Body SAR; 0.315mW/g (10 g. avg) DSSS Hand SAR. 
 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Mark S. Luksich 
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